
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  ALDERMAN DUVICK 

  ALDERMAN HOUSTON 

  ALDERMAN WYETH 

 

FROM: MAYOR CHRIS BROWN 

 

DATE: DECEMBER 15, 2023 

 

RE:  FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

              

 

There will be a meeting of the Finance and Administration Committee on Monday,                   

December 18,  2023,  at 5:05 p.m.  The meeting will be held in the Community Room.  Please 

contact me if you are unable to attend. 

 

AGENDA 

 

• Discuss a proposal received by Northern Insurance for City of Morris insurance 

• Discuss a Resolution Authorizing Signature Authority for Community Project Funding Grant 

B-23-CP-IL-0560 

• Discuss an Ordinance Approving Membership in the Illinois Municipal League Risk 

Management Association and Authorizing the Execution of an Intergovernmental 

Cooperation Contract 

•    Discuss an Ordinance regarding the Paid Leave for all Workers Act for the City of Morris 

•    Discuss the POTW (Public Owned Treatment Works) Hauling Permit Renewal Agreement 

with Nouryon 

•    Discuss an Ordinance for the Levy and Assessment of Taxes for the Fiscal Year beginning 

May 1, 2023 and ending April 30, 2024 of the City of Morris 

•    Any other business brought before the Committee 

 
CDB/dls 

 

cc: Lori Werden 

 Terri Kief 

Garret Wheeler 

 Chris Dearth 

Ryan Hansen 
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